Ayla Mona Jael Studer

Hauptstrasse 66, Frick 5070

% 079 835 40 05



amj.

Profile

UX Designer with 4 and a half years experience in app and web design. Skilled at working with Figma and Sketch as my main tools. I've worked in a multitude of different Teams each with different products.

Skills

- Figma
- English
- Sketch
- German
- Illustrator
- Indesign
- Photoshop

Education

2017 – 2017 School of Design Aarau

Aarau

Basic Course - Design

2018 – 2018 Scho

School of Design Aarau

Aarau

Continuation Course - Design

2020 - 2023

Gibb Bern

Bern

Artistic Baccalaureate, Ø 4,8

Employment

2019 - 2023 Interactive Media Designer | Apprenticeship at Swisscom AG

Bern, Zurich

Worked in numerous teams, ranging from big to small. Followed the scrum traditions and also worked mostly in agile Teams in collaboration with the Developers.

2023 – Now UX Designer at Swisscom AG (My Swisscom App)

Zurich

Working on achieving the most user-centered Design for the My Swisscom App. Collaborating with PO's and developers throughout Iterations. Create Wireframes and Mockups for App and Web Features with our Design system in mind. Handling developer handoff for finished Designs. Supervising apprentices.